

From: Michael Freeman <freeman@cgcnc.com>

To: Leila Getto <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: Meeting request process questions -- TransCanada CEO

Date: Thu, 14 Sep 2017 13:07:12 +0000

Importance: Normal

Great - I don't mean to rush you. Thanks for your consideration.

Mike

Michael Freeman
CGCN Group
(703) 731-3527
www.cgcnc.com

From: Leila Getto <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 9:05:49 AM

To: Michael Freeman

Subject: Re: Meeting request process questions -- TransCanada CEO

Hi Michael! I should have an answer for you shortly. There was a possibility he was traveling that day which will be confirmed in the next couple of hours. Thanks for your patience.

Leila Getto
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Office of the Secretary
Direct 202-208-5359
Cell 202-706-9435

On Sep 14, 2017, at 9:03 AM, Michael Freeman <freeman@cgcnc.com> wrote:

Just wanted to circle back to see if the Secretary would have time to meet with Mr. Girling, CEO of TransCanada, on September 19th.

Let me know if you need additional information.

Best,

Michael Freeman
CGCN Group
(703) 731-3527
www.cgcnc.com

From: Michael Freeman

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 8:40:07 AM

To: SIO, Scheduling

Cc: Jay Cranford

Subject: RE: Meeting request process questions -- TransCanada CEO

Leila,

#1363693.1

Mr. Girling is in town on Sept 19 and he would like to discuss general topics related to energy and infrastructure under the jurisdiction of DOI. I can get more details if necessary.

Let me know if that date would work and what the next steps would be.

Thank you for your consideration,

Mike

From: leila_getto@ios.doi.gov [mailto:leila_getto@ios.doi.gov] **On Behalf Of** SIO, Scheduling
Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 6:12 PM
To: Michael Freeman <freeman@cgcnc.com>
Cc: Jay Cranford <cranford@cgcnc.com>
Subject: Re: Meeting request process questions -- TransCanada CEO

Dear Mike,

Thank you for reaching out. I manage the Secretary's meeting requests and schedule. Is Mr. Girling in town for the NPC meeting or are there other date options? And can you please share with me what he would like to discuss with the Secretary?

Thank you!
Leila

*Leila Sepehri Getto
U S Department of the Interior
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Direct: (202) 208-5359
Cell (202) 706 9435*

On Fri, Sep 8, 2017 at 5:36 PM, Downey Magallanes <downey_magallanes@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Including the right folks.

On Sep 8, 2017, at 5:28 PM, Michael Freeman <freeman@cgcnc.com> wrote:

Hi Downey,

Hope you are doing well over at Interior; had a quick question for you. TransCanada's CEO, Russ Girling, will be in town later this month, and would like to arrange a meeting with Secretary Zinke.

What is the best way to go about arranging a meeting for him; who would be the best contact and what information would be needed?

Sorry for the late Friday email! Have a great weekend.

Best,

Mike

MIKE FREEMAN | CGCN GROUP
1101 K STREET, NW, SUITE 650 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005
703.731.3527 / freeman@cgcnc.com / www.cgcnc.com

#1363693.2